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Memorandwc

To: Principal Staff

From: Captain James S. RJssell, LkH$
AEC Test Directrr

Subject: Information IIade>Jblic Re~ardinG the Enivet?k
Proving Ground

The following information has been made public re~arding the Atomic
Ener~ Commission Proving Ground at ~i~.iv}etckAtoll in the liarskall
Islands, Vestern Pacific:

aw

b.

c.

d.

e.

Establishment of proving ~cunds in the Pacific for routine
experiments and tests of atcmic .w3apci13,(Cemi-ar.md Hcport to
Congress July 22, 1947)

Ynivetok is the site and construction by the Armed Forcesl under
Lt. General John E. WJ1l, has been started. Technical operations
of proving ground will further peacef~.zlas well as military application
of atomic energy. Security restrictions will .wPIY,, Area to be closed-+
Eniwetok best site, involves rcmovd of fewest natives. (Press Release,
December 1, 1947)

TJnitedNations Securfty Council rictifieclthat the United States has

clcsedihiwet~k Atoll. (State ~epw-tment, December 2? 1947)

Armed Forces will assist JMC in conducting tests. Joint Tad{ Force
organization ~~ithprir,cipalcommander and staff officers amounted.
Scientific Director and staffj antiTest Dire?tor Wd staff annw-ncedo
Relations bet~leenLaborato;:y,ATW .anaArmed ‘tortesdiscussed. (Press
Release, December 22, 1947)

Natives have been removed from Znivet?k to ‘Jjelang- Choice made by
natives ,..h,,tli>~~al’-Pllll.v;atis.fi.,Lc ~)Tavy p1e3S I@l?ase; December

23, l?’J;)
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f. Danger area 150 x 200 n:wtica.1miles established
the center. (Pre~sRel~a~~, ~ccemb~r 3~7 1947)
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